

Mateusz Skorodzien

Designer

I am a creative and ambitious designer with more than 8 years of experience, and for the past six months I have been expanding my experience as a UX/UI Designer. I work on mobile and web projects, using Scrum methodology. Well organized, highly communicative and not afraid of any challenges.

Experience

UX / UI Designer

The Story / UX Design + Software development

2022 - Present

- Benchmarking and auditing selected websites,
- Creating user flows and site maps
- Creating wireframes, mockups and prototypes for desktop platforms and mobile apps,
- Leading daily meetings with national and international clients,
- On behalf of product - working with content, SEO and developers team,
- Creating brand identity for the client

UI / Graphic Designer

Bahoma London

2019 - 2022

- Taking design briefs to understand requirements,
- Creating style guides and design systems,
- Creating wireframes, mockups and prototypes for new products and features,
- Testing new ideas before implementing,
- Creating online campaigns,
- Managing projects from conception to delivery,
- Leading meetings with clients,
- Reviewing junior designer work,
- Website development,
- Working with marketing team to ensure deadlines are met.

Graphic Designer

Bahoma London

2018 - 2019

- Product packaging design,
- Creating product mockups,
- Creating product renders,
- Taking product pictures and retouching them,
- Creating website and social media content,
- Designing e-mail layouts,
- Preparing artworks for printing.

Graphic Designer

Nordhoff Polska

2014 - 2017

- Creating website and social media content,
- Creating brand identity
- Preparing artworks for printing.
- Creating mockups of company's websites.
- Staying in touch with product suppliers to receive informations about upcoming campaigns

📞 +48663780774

✉ mateusz.skorodzien@gmail.com

📍 Wrocław

🌐 mateuszskorodzien.com

Tools

- Figma
- Adobe Creative Cloud Apps
- Blender
- HTML & CSS
- CMS (Wordpress / Presta)
- Google Ads & Analytics
- Microsoft Office
- Mailchimp

Skills

- Scrum methodology
- Design thinking
- Highly creative
- Self motivated
- Quick learner
- Team Player
- Detail-oriented

Languages

- Polish
- English - C1

Education

Google UX Design certificate
Coursera

Graphic Design course
EITCA

BEng Computer Science
Jan Kochanowski University

Hobbies

- Design
- Bodybuilding / Fitness
- Drawing
- Reading books

I agree to the processing of personal data provided in this document for realising the recruitment process pursuant to the Personal Data Protection Act of 10 May 2018 (Journal of Laws 2018, item 1000) and in agreement with Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 April 2016 on the protection of natural persons with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data, and repealing Directive 95/46/EC (General Data Protection Regulation).